Agustin Estrada

From: mvillegas@downeyca.org

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 8:37 AM

To: nathan.solis@latimes.com

Subject: Fwd: Updated press release

Attachments: Updated Fatal Press Release 23-40830 10-8-23.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maria Villegas <mvillegas@downeyca.org>

Date: October 8, 2023 at 9:07:54 PM PDT

To: "Alexandra Petri - L.A. Times" <alexandra.petri@latimes.com>, City News Service
<news@socalnews.com>, "Darryl (KCBS) (KCBS_kcaldesk@cbs.com)" <KCBS_kcaldesk@cbs.com>,
Downey Beat <downeybeatnews@gmail.com>, Eric Pierce - Downey Patriot
<eric@thedowneypatriot.com>, Fox 11 News <fox11lnews@fox.com>, Julie Sone - ABC
<julie.sone@abc.com>, KCBS <kbstvnews@cbs.com>, KCOP LACOP <lacop@sbcglobal.net>, KCRW
<mail@kcrw.org>, KMEX 34 <ptnews@presstelegram.com>, KPCC <newstips@kpcc.org>, KTLA
<ktla@ktla.com>, KWKW Radio <ymagana@kwkwradio.com>, La Opinion <editor@laopinion.com>,
Melissa Lopez - Fox <melissa.lopez@fox.com>, NBC <knbc.desk@nbcuni.com>, Press Telegram
<online@presstelegram.com>, Ruby Picon <rpicon@downeyca.org>, "Sergio G. Alexander (ABC 7)"
<Sergio.G.Alexander@abc.com>, SGVN News <news.wdn@sgvn.com>, The Downey Patriot
<news@thedowneypatriot.com>, Univision <noticiasunivision34@univision.net>, UPN 13
<news@fox11l.com>, Wave Publication <newsroom@wavepublication.com>

Cc: pr@abc7.com, Momi Cervantes <mcervantes@downeyca.org>, Maria Villegas
<mvillegas@downeyca.org>

Subject: Updated press release

We corrected the name of the agency where Sergeant Emilio Guerrero worked. Please distribute
this press release.
Thank you very much .

Lt Maria Villegas



